# Slate of Candidates for LAUC and LAUC-I Elections 2000/2001 Election Day is June 9, 2000

## **University Wide Offices**

#### **Vice-President (President-Elect):**

Keri Botello Deborah Murphy

## **Secretary:**

Patrick J. Dawson Carolyn Kopper

## **LAUC-I Offices**

#### **Executive Board**

## **Vice-Chair/Chair Elect:**

Steve MacLeod

## **Secretary/Treasurer:**

Eddie Yeghiayan

## **Member-at-Large** (2 vacancies):

Diane Bisom Rochelle Minchow

## **Standing Committees**

## **Academic Librarianship** (2 vacancies):

Barb Lucas Bill Landis

## **Professional Development** (1 vacancy):

Vicki Grahame

## **Library Review Committee** (1 vacancy):

Tim McAdam

## **Program Committee** (1 vacancy):

Christina Woo

## UNIVERSITY WIDE OFFICES VICE-PRESIDENT (PRESIDENT-ELECT) CANDIDATE

KERI S. BOTELLO Los Angeles

Education: M.L.S, 1988; University of California, Graduate School of

Library and Information Science

B.A., 1975; University of California, Berkeley

Prof. Director, Multimedia & Information Technology Lab Internship

**Experience:** Program Coordinator

University of California, Los Angeles, Graduate School of Education and Information Studies, Department of Information Studies, October, 1992 to

present;

Assistant Librarian (part-time)

California State University, Long Beach, University Library and Learning Resources

Academic years (September to May) 1988-89, 1989-90, 1990-91, 1991-92.

LAUC: LAUC-LA representative to LAUC Committee on Committees, Rules & Activities

Jurisdiction, 1999-

LAUC-LA Peer Review Documentation Workshop Committee, Chair, 1999-2000 LAUC-LA Peer Review Documentation Workshop Committee member, 1998-99

LAUC-LA Peer Review Committee, 1998-99

LAUC-LA Chair, 1997-98

LAUC-LA Chair Elect (Peer Review Coordinator), 1996-97

LAUC-LA Statewide Representative, 1995-96 LAUC-LA Program Committee, Chair, 1995-96 LAUC-LA Program Committee member, 1994-95

UCLA UCLA Department of Information Studies, Professional Programs Committee

Activities: member, 1996-

UCLA Department of Information Studies, Instructional Services Committee

member, 1992-

Frances Clarke Sayers Lecture Advisory Committee member, 1995-

UCLA Library & Information Science Alumni Association, Faculty Representative

1998-

UCLA GSLIS Alumni Association President, 1994-95

Professional Library Commissioner, City of Torrance, 2000-

Activities/ American Library Association member

Affiliations: California Library Association member Catholic Library Association, Southern

California Chapter member

Southern California Online Users Group member

## STATEMENT OF CANDIDACY

I am honored to be nominated to the position of Vice-President/President-Elect. I interpret this nomination as a matter of trust, and I will work tirelessly as an effective advocate for the LAUC membership. If elected, I will work diligently with the Executive Board to complete the expansion of the Librarian series, to develop strategies to increase LAUC's visibility in the University community, and to strengthen LAUC's voice in advising the Office of the President on the issues most critical to the primary stakeholders—the students and faculty of the University of California.

Keri S. Botello

#### **UNIVERSITY WIDE OFFICES**

#### VICE-PRESIDENT (PRESIDENT-ELECT) CANDIDATE

#### **DEBORAH MURPHY**

Santa Cruz

#### PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

#### UNIVERSITY OF CALIFORNIA, SANTA CRUZ, 1988+

Instruction Coordinator / Reference Librarian, McHenry Library (1994+)

Computer Reference Services Librarian / Reference Librarian, McHenry Library (8/87+)

Coordinator of Online Services / Reference Librarian, McHenry Library (1988-9/94)

Data Archive Librarian / Reference Librarian, McHenry Library (8/87-9/94)

#### STANFORD UNIVERSITY, 1984+

Coordinator of Online Services / Reference Librarian, Meyer Library (1984-87)

#### LAUC CONTRIBUTIONS (1988+):

LAUC Statewide Secretary (1999-00)

LAUC Library Plans and Policies Committee. Vice Chair/Chair (1993-95)

#### LAUC/SC CONTRIBUTIONS (1988+)

LAUC/SC Vice Chair/ Chair (1997-99)

LAUC/SC Affirmative Action committee (1988-1994)

LAUC/SC Committee on Appointment, Promotion and Advancement (1992-93)

LAUC/SC R&PD (1993-94)

LAUC/SC General Committee member and Ad Hoc Program Planning Committee (Chair 1990-1991)

#### UC AND OTHER STATEWIDE PROFESSIONAL CONTRIBUTIONS

UC Data Archivists Group (1989-1994)

UC IAC Databases Liaison for UCSC (1989-1992)

CARLDIG (California Academic Reference Librarians Discussion Group) North-Vice chair 1988, Chair 1989 (Member 8/84- 9/94)

CARL (California Academic Research Librarians) UCSC Campus Liaison (1987-1990)

#### UCSC PROFESSIONAL CONTRIBUTIONS

UCSC Computer Coordinators Group (1987-9/94)

UCSC Committee on Disabled Student Services (1993-9/94)

UCSC Chancellor's AIDS Advisory Committee (1990-9/94)

UCSC Standing Committee on Social Science Data Resources, 1988-1994

UCSC Data Access Committee member (1990-1993) Chair (1993)

#### STATEMENT OF CANDIDACY

As LAUC/SC Vice-Chair/Chair and now as LAUC Secretary, I've spent the last few years learning about politics, procedures, bureaucracies, bylaws, committees, UCOP, and more acronyms than I ever cared to imagine. I've had a chance to work with three of LAUC's Presidents as they've carried issues forward. In seeking this position, I would continue working for our participation in planning for the future of UC Libraries and increasing awareness of the importance of Librarians to the UC system. I would also look at the personal side of our lives, and advocate support for the professional, technological and economic challenges we face on a daily basis. I want to revitalize that sense of ownership of LAUC. I want to hear from those voices that have been silent because LAUC has felt like some distant, out-of-touch bureaucracy. I want to visit each campus, and listen to your thoughts and ideas on how to re-create LAUC into a more dynamic and flexible organization. We're a smart bunch of technologically savvy professionals - if anyone can develop LAUC 2.0 it's us.

#### Deborah A. Murphy

## UNIVERSITY WIDE OFFICES SECRETARY CANDIDATE

## PATRICK J. DAWSON Santa Barbara

#### PATRICK DAWSON

#### **Professional Experience:**

UCSB 1992-Head, Coleccion Tloque Nahuaque, the Chicano Studies Library

Reference Services Coordinator UCI 1989-1992

Romance Languages Librarian UCR 1986-1989

Cataloging Librarian UCSB 1985 Minority Fellow

#### Education

B.A., 1975, University of New Mexico M.A., 1979, University of New Mexico M.L.S., 1985, University of Arizona

#### LAUC Activities

LAUCSB Chair, 1997-98

## STATEMENT OF CANDIDACY

I have served on local and statewide committees at UCR, UCI and UCSB.

LAUC is a unique organization and it is our activity and commitment which continues to make it singular and viable. I have had the opportunity to be involved with LAUC on the state and local level which has enriched and enlightened me. We are now entering an important time for the membership to define the role of librarians in the University. LAUC is the vehicle which can be used. I would look forward to serving my colleagues on the LAUC executive board and report back to the membership as secretary.

#### **UNIVERSITY WIDE OFFICES**

#### SECRETARY CANDIDATE

#### **CAROLYN KOPPER**

Davis

## **Professional Experience**

UCD, 1980+

Collection Development Librarian, Carlson Health Sciences Library, 1993-

Head of Reference, Carlson Health Sciences Library, 1987-1992

Reference Librarian, Carlson Health Sciences Library, 1985-1986

Reference Librarian, Medical Center Library, 1980-1985

#### LAUC Activities (1988+)

LAUC-D Secretary, 1999-2000

LAUC-D Academic Personnel Action Committee, 1997-1999 (Chair, 1998-1999)

LAUC-D Professional Issues Committee, 1994-1996, 1989-1991 (Chair, 1995-1996, 1990-1991)

LAUC-D Professional Activities Committee, 1988-1989

#### Professional Activities (1994+)

Representative of Veterinary Medical Libraries Section to Section Council,

Medical Library Association (MLA), 1997+; Alternate Representative,

1994-1996

MLA Section Council: Standards Committee Chair, 1998-1999; Elections

Committee Chair, 1995-1996; Communications Committee, 1999-2000; Section/

Special Interest Group Review Committee, 1997-1998.

Sacramento Area Health Sciences Librarians Convenor, 1999-2000

#### STATEMENT OF CANDIDACY

This coming year promises to be exciting. LAUC's proposal regarding changes to the Librarian Series sparked a process certain to come to fruition in the near future. Our increasingly electronic environment holds new challenges and opportunities for us. I look forward to working on these and other issues with the LAUC Executive Board and other LAUC members. If elected, I will work hard to keep LAUC members informed.

Carolyn Kopper

#### VICE-CHAIR/CHAIR ELECT CANDIDATE

STEVE MACLEOD Main Library R&I

#### **Candidate Statement:**

#### **Brief Biographical Sketch:**

BA (Sociology) UCSB 1972, MLS USC 1976; 1977-1980 Social Science Bibliographer/Librarian, Claremont Colleges; 1980-1982 Reference Librarian, Cubberley Library, Stanford University; 1982-1986 Social Sciences Bibliographer, and 1985-1986 Assistant Chief of Gen Ref Dept, Green Library, Stanford University; 1986-1994 Head of Ref

Dept, and 1994- Head of Main R&I Dept, UCI.

#### **Brief Statement of Goals:**

To support efforts to maintain LAUC-I as a viable and vital professional organization for UCI librarians; to support efforts to continue to improve the review process; to support quality programming; to more fully communicate and utilize information gained via Academic Senate committee appointments; to encourage and support librarian research and publishing; and last, but not least, to meet the challenge inherent in the immortal words of Cathy Palmer who, as Chair of the Nominating Committee said to me: "Steve, it's your turn to do it."

## SECRETARY/TREASURER CANDIDATE

## EDDIE YEGHIAYAN Special Collections

## **Candidate Statement:**

I have a BA (Berkeley), MA (San Francisco State) and Ph.D. (Irvine) degree in Philosophy, and an MLS from UC Berkeley.

I have been at UCI as a Librarian since October 1978.

I am part of the Collections Division and the Special Collections Department as the Critical Theory, Philosophy and Religious Studies Librarian.

In LAUC-I, in previous years, I have been Secretary-Treasurer and a Member-at-large.

A couple of years ago I put a substantial number of documents that were part of the LAUC-I Handbook on the LAUC-I Web site.

#### MEMBER-AT-LARGE CANDIDATES

DIANE BISOM Systems

#### **Candidate Statement:**

#### **Professional Experience:**

Head, Systems Department

**UCI Libraries** 

October 1990 - present

ORION User Services/Systems Librarian

**UCLA Library** 

February 1981 - September 1990

#### Education:

MLS, Specialization in Cataloging and Automation

**UCLA** 

December 1980

BA, English Literature

**CSULB** 

May 1978

#### **LAUC-I Committees:**

LAUC-I Representative, Academic Senate Computer Policy

Committee, 1994/95-1996/97

LAUC-I Representative, Academic Senate Council on

Computing, Research and Library Resources,

January 2000 - present

Professional Development Committee, Member 1991/92-92/93;

Chair, 1993/94

#### **LAUC-LA Committees:**

Division I Representative, 1982/83

Committee on Peer Review, 1983/84; 1988/89

Nominating Committee, Member, 1983/84; Chair, 1988/89

Peer Review Documentation Workshop Committee, Chair,

1984/85; Member 1989/90

Committee on Professional Governance, Member 1986/97;

Chair, 1987/88

## **Current CDL Committees:**

LTAG (Library Technology Advisory Group (formerly Heads of

Systems, November 1993-present (Chair 1996-1998

CDL-TAS (Technology and Architectural Standards) October 1998 - present

CDL-RFP Steering Committee (for MELVYL) January 2000 - present

## **Current ALA Committees:**

LAMA President's Task Force on Virtual Membership, June 1997-June 2000

I would like to serve LAUC-I as a Member-at-Large this year. As has been noted throughout our recent AUL interviews, LAUC-I is the one forum in the Libraries where we come together as librarians regardless of rank, department, or administrative responsibility and we need to take

advantage of that in identifying, addressing, and promoting issues and activities that impact the Libraries. I think I could contribute in assisting LAUC-I to move into discussions of broader, library-wide and professional issues, beyond the issues of peer review and our local governance.

Thanks, Diane

## ROCHELLE MINCHOW Medical Center Library

#### **Candidate Statement:**

#### **Education:**

BA in English Literature in 1969 and MLS in 1973 from the University of Maryland in College Park.

#### **Professional Positions:**

English Instructor: 1969-1971: Baltimore City Public Schools

Reference/Cataloging Librarian: 1973-1976: University of Colorado Health Science Center

Library Research Assistant: 1976-1977: University of Nottingham Medical School, Department of Community Health, Nottingham, England

Coordinator for Physician Services/Reference Librarian: 1977-1979: Houston Academy of Medicine, Texas Medical Center Library

Health Sciences Librarian/Head of Public Services: 1979-1994: UC Irvine Biomedical Library

Coordinator for Medical Education/Health Sciences Librarian:1994-1995: UCI Science Library

Head, UC Irvine Medical Center Library: 1995--Present

#### **LAUC-I Goals:**

Since my appointment at UCI in 1979, I have participated in numerous LAUC-I committees and have been part of significant changes within the workplace for librarians. The coming years promise still greater changes and as LAUC-I Member-at-Large, I will represent us with both an historical and future vision to improve our status within the UC system.

## LIBRARY REVIEW COMMITTEE CANDIDATE

TIM MCADAM Acquisitions Department

#### **Candidate Statement:**

I have been at the UCI Libraries as Head of the Acquisitions Department since 1991. Prior to that I was Head of Acquisitions at Boston College.

At UCI I have served on the LAUC-I Program Committee [2 terms], Professional Development Committee [Chair 98/99] Member at Large and several ad hoc committees.

If elected to the Library Review Committee I would work to ensure that the review procedures are applied fairly and to maintain the confidentiality of the peer review process. I would also strive to maintain and strengthen communication among the LRC and LAUC-I members on pertinent issues related to the peer review process.

This is an exciting and challenging time for LAUC as we move closer to adding additional steps and advancement opportunities to the Librarian series. I would welcome the opportunity to be a member of the LRC during these challenging times.